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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGYON, D € 20658

March 14, 1991

Docket Nos. STN 50-4% , STN 50-455
and STN 50-456, STN 50-457

Mr. Thomas J. Kovach

Nuclear Licensing Manager
Commonwealth Edison Company-Sufte 00
CPUS West 111

1400 OPUS Place

Downers Grove, 111inois 60515

Dear Mr. Kovach:

SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENTAL SAFETY EVALUATION OF BYRON STATION, UNITS NOS. 1 AND 2
AND BRAIDWOOD STATION, UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2; RESPONSE TO THE STATION
BLACKOUT RULE (TAC NOS. 68522, 68523, 68515 AND 68516)

Tre NRC staff's Safety Evaluation (SE) pertaining to the Commonwealth Edison
Company's (CECo) initial responses to the Station Blackout (SB0) Rule, 10 CFR
50.63, was transmitted to you by letter dated August 6, 1990. The staff found
your proposed method of coping with an SBO to be unacceptable, primarily because
the proposed AAC source did not have sufficient excess capacity to qualify as
an AAC source.

CECo responded to this concern and the NRC staff's other recommendations by
letter dated November 2, 1990.

CECo re-evaluated the loss of offsite power (LOOP) loads and the SBO loads
using equipment design requirements for the loads as opposed to overly
conservative motor ratings. Also, actual motor efficiencies rather than
assumed efficiencies were used for toe larger motor loads. You stated that
Table 8.3-5 of the Updated Final Safety Analysis Report (UFSAR) would be
revised to reflect these changes and to correct some errors that were identi~
fied during the SBO review. Based on the load re-evaluation and your commit~
ment to revise the UFSAR, the staff now finds that the proposed AAC power
source qualifies as an excess capacity AAC source consistent with the SBO rule
and associated guidance.

CECi's response to each of the staff's recommendations has been evaluated in
the enclosed Supplemental Safety Evaluation (SSE) and found to be acceptable.
The staff therefore concludes that your proposed method of coping with an SBO
con‘orms to the SBO rule. However, CECo should maintain all documentation
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Mr, Thomas O, Kovach
Commonwea 1th Edison Company

cc:

Mr. Gabe Toth

Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Energy Systems Business Unit

Post Vfico Box 355, Bay 236 West
Pittsburgh, Ponnsy\vonil 15230

Joseph Gallo, Esq.

"gkins and guttcr
16th Street, N.W,

Suite 700

Hashington, D.C, 20006

Regional Adninistrator

U, ., NRC, Region 111

799 Roosevelt Road, B!G;. L
Glen ENlyn, 1114nois 60137

Ms. Bridget Little Rorem
hppleseed Coordinator

117 North Linden Street
Essex, 111inois 60935

Mr, Edwerd P, Crass

Nuclear Sefeguards and Licensing
Divistion

Sargent & Lundy Engineers

65 Fast Nonroe Street

Chicago, 1111nois 60603

U, $. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Resident Inspectors Office

RR#1, Box 79

Braceville, 111inois 60407

Mr. Thomas W, Ortciger, Director
11 1inois Emergency Services

and Disaster Agency
110 East Adams Street
Springfield, 1114nois 62706

Robert Neumann

Office of Public Counse)
State of 111inois Center
100 W, Randolph

Suite 11-300

Chicago, 111inois 60601

Byron/Braidwood Power Stations

U, §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Byron/Resident Inspectors Office
4446 North Germen Church Road
Byron, 1114nois 61010

M5, Lorraine Creek
Rt, 1, Box 182
Menteno, 111inois 60950

Mrs. Phillip B, Johnson
1607 Stratford Lene
Rockford, !111inois 61107

toutlass Cassel Esq.
ast Honroo treet
Suite 212

Chicago, 111inofs 60603

David €. Thomes, Esq.
77 5, Wacker Drive
Chicago, 111inots 60601

¥ichsel Miller, Esq,
Sidley and Austin

One First Netional Plaze
Chicago, 111inots 60690

George L. Edgar

Newmat & Holtzinger, P.C,
1615 L Street, N.NW,
Washington, D,.C, 20036

Commonwea1th Edison Company
Byron Station Mansger

4450 North German Church Road
Byron, 1114inotis 61010

I11inois Department of

Nuclear Safety
Office of Nuclear Facility Safety
1035 Outer Park Drive
Springfield, 111inois 62704

Commonwea1th Edison Company
Braidwood Station Manager
Rt. 1, Box 34

Braceville, 111inois 60407



